

Contact

bethnicole75@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/beth-wilbanks-88883347 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Public Speaking

Spa & Wellness Management

Aesthetic Educator/Trainer

Beth Wilbanks

Spa & Wellness Management, Consultant ,Public Speaker, Educator/Trainer, & Oncology Advocate.

Apple Valley, California

Summary

Experienced Esthetician with a demonstrated history of working in the health wellness and fitness industry. Skilled in Operations Management, Customer Service, Coaching, Sales, and Marketing Strategy. Strong operations professional graduated from University of California, Irvine Division of Continuing Education.

Experience

7E Wellness

Educator

May 2019 - Present

Carlsbad, California

Self-employed

Licensed Esthetician, Certified in oncology aesthetics,& Holistic Skincare Specialist

September 1997 - Present

Apple Valley, California

Education

University of California, Irvine Division of Continuing Education

Spa and Wellness Management · (2018)

Oncology International Esthetics OTI

Salon Success Academy

Esthetics, General · (2004 - 2005)

<http://oti-oncologytraining.com/>

Oncology Esthetics